OOCOH IR

o

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]Peckur  []war [] mar

(-Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer.

Office Use Only

LAIRTONE A AR

700185576147

E. DENNARD

Qlijio




Y

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, August 30, 2010 12:57 PM

To: ‘Caroline Larson'

Subject: RE: Change of Address - PA Hardwood Floor

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the guality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Depanmem of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessmg and |mprovmg
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simgly click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Salisfaction Survey
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From: Caroline Larson [mailto:carol@larsonacc.com]
Sent: Monday, August 30, 2010 12:53 PM

To: corphelp; ‘Raquel Maia'

Subject: Change of Address - PA Hardwood Floor

1 would like to change the principal address of my company called

PA HARDWOOD FLOOR INC
Document Number P05000054187

The new address is 2113 LAKE DEBRA DR STE 1928
ORLANDO FL 32835

Thank you!

Caroline Larson .

Larson Accounting & Consulting Services, LLC .
Accountant/Tax Preparer

8810 Commodity Circle, suite 17

Orlando FL 32819

Phone: 407-370 3686 Fax; 407-370 3120
email.carol@larsonacc.com
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